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Ms Nikki Matthews

Planning Officer Industry Assessments

NSW Department of Planning and Environment
GPO Box 39 Sydney NSW 2001

-via email-
Nikki.Matthews@planning.nsw.gov.au

Dear Ms Matthews !

Request for SEARs
Snack Brands Warehouse and Distribution Facility SSD 9429 — 585-649 Mamre Road Orchard Hills

The Environment Protection Authority ("EPA”) refers to a request for input to Secretary’s Environmental
Assessment Requirements for Snack Brands Warehouse (SSD 9429) located at 585-649 Mamre Road,
Orchard Hills. The EPA received the request on 10 January 2019.

Based on the information provided, the proposal does not constitute a Scheduled Activity under Schedule 1
of the Protection of the Environment Operations Act 1997 (‘POEOQ Act"). The EPA does not consider that
the proposal will require an Environment Protection Licence (EPL) under the POEO Act.

Accordingly, the EPA has no comments regarding the proposal and has no further interest in this matter.

Your Sincerely

16 January 2019
Christine Mitchell

A\ Unit Head — Sydney Industry
Environment Protection Authority
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